

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-04-24 5:43:44 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Ronald Kwan [Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Mike Manning [Mike.Manning@ofina.on.ca]; Ken Kandeepan [Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca]; Victor Buza [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7643c3d5ac26488bab32d07049f1e089-Victor Buza]
Subject: OFA-IESO, Fair Hydro next steps

As the draft Fair Hydro legislation is closer to being finalized.....the legislation is giving more clarity on the IESO's expected funding needs.

I think we should have another call this week to discuss more concrete action items regarding the IESO's funding needs to pay for the Fair Hydro shortfalls/holding regulatory asset amounts.

Please let me know if any of the following times works, afterwhich I will send out an invite:

1hour meeting either:

April 26 2017 4pm

April 27 2017 11am

April 28 2017 2pm

Regards.